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Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  OPG Interrogatories (EB-2009-0283)

Pursuant to the Board’s Procedural Order #1 dated October 1, 2009, attached
are OPG'’s interrogatories in the above referenced proceeding.

Please direct any comments or questions in this matter to the undersigned.

Best Regards,

[Original signed by]

Colin Anderson

cC: Regulatory Affairs Records, OPG
All Registered Intervenors

Att.



Issue: Land Related Matters

References: Exhibit B, Tab 2, Schedule 1, pages 1-3

Questions:

1. Please provide additional details (i.e. final or representative drawings in
relation to property boundaries, etc.) on the modifications required to lines
A36 and A37 as indicated on lines 17 and 18 on page 1 of the above
referenced Exhibit.

2. Is the Applicant aware of any technical limitations which could prohibit
relocation of lines in or around the area of Murray TS / Niagara TS such that
lines A36 and A37 would no longer cross the Niagara TS lands? If so,
please identify the limitations. Would the Applicant consider incorporating
physical relocation of these lines in this regard into the project plans?

3. Please provide additional information on the new 115 kV breaker referenced
on lines 19 and 20 on page 1 of the above referenced Exhibit. Specifically,
please indicate the proposed physical footprint and location of the new
breaker (i.e. final or representative drawings in relation to property
boundaries, etc.).

4. Atlines 17 and 18 of page 2 of the above-referenced Exhibit, the Applicant
states that it “already controls” the lands on which the work will take place,
including any new facilities related to the Project. Please file documentation
demonstrating the Applicant’s control of the lands related to the existing
lines A36 and A37.



